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Comes v. Microsoft -

From: Erich Andersen (LCA)

Sent: Monday, January 20, 1997 11:44 AM

To: Charles Fitzgerald; Ben Slivka; Don Bradford; Mike D. Smith
Cc: Russ Arun; John Ludwig; Bob Muglia

Subject: RE: Conversation with Steve Naroff of Next/Apple

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD.

Privilege Material

Redacted
~—0Original Message—-
From: Charies Fitzgerald
Sent: Monday, January 20, 1997 11:38 AM
To: Erich Andersen (LCA); Ben Slivka; Don Bradford; Mike D. Smith
Cc: Russ Arun; John Ludwig
Subject: RE: Conversation with Steve Naroff of Next/Apple

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD.

Privilege Material
Redacted

—-Original Message-——

From:  Erich Andersen (LCA)

Sent: Monday, January 20, 1997 11:34 AM .
To: Ben Slivka; Charies Fitzgerald; Don Bradford; Mike D. Smith
Cc: Russ Arun; John Ludwig

Subject: RE: Conversation with Steve Naroff of Next/Apple

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. PLEASE DO NOT FORWARD.

Privilege Material

Redacted
—--Original Message—-
From: Ben Slivka
Sent: Sunday, January 19, 1997 2:35 PM

To: Charles Fitzgerald; Don Bradford; Mike D. Smith; Erich Andersen (LCA)
Cc: Russ Arun; John Ludwig

Subject: RE: Conversation with Steve Naroff of Next/Apple
Importance: High
Privilege Material
Redacted
--—---Original Message-----
From: Charles Fitzgerald
Sent: Friday, January 17, 1997 1:23 PM
To: Don Bradford; Mike D. Smith MS-PCA 2615816
Cc: Russ Arun; Ben Slivka; John Ludwig

Subject: RE: Conversation with Steve Naroff of Next/Apple
CONFIDENTIAL

binary, standalone distribution? i.e. app developer can ship the VM without IE.



——0Originat Message—~—

From: Don Bradford

Sent: Friday, January 17, 1997 12.57 PM

To: Mike D. Smith

Cc: Charles Fitzgerald; Russ Arun; Ben Slivka; John Ludwig

Subject: RE: Conversation with Steve Naroff of Next/Apple

i'm in a meeting with greg galanos now. we've agreed to: (1) extend our agreement to include binary
redistribution of mw's vm, optimized vm and jits -- this should cover isv asks like symantec, (2) use
the ms vm as a basis for future work, with my team and metrowerks doing macos/rhapsody specific
engineering. next/ocr could potentially fit in here.

more news later.

don

—-Original Message—

From: Mike D. Smith

Sent: Friday, January 17, 1997 10:29 AM

To: Don Bradford

Cc: _ : Charles Fitzgerald; Russ Arun; Ben Slivka
Subject: Conversation with Steve Naroff of Next/Apple
FYl

I talked briefly with' Steve at the Java design preview we're currently hosting in Redmond. Steve
mentioned that he's currently trying to influence future VM direction at Apple. There is a group at
Apple who are working on a VM, but given the work we're doing in the Win32 and cross platform
space, Steve feels that this Apple work isn't useful. He enquired whether the sources to the
Win32 VM are/would be available for them to use/port. | explained that our sources were
available from Sun and that he should contact Sun for them. Note that these sources don't
necessarily include all the pieces that he would be interested in.

MD

MS-PCA 2615817

CONFIDENTIAL



